

GLOBAL SOCCER DEVELOPMENT, LLC INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL AGREEMENT

THIS IS A RELEASE OF LEGAL RIGHTS READ FULLY BEFORE SIGNING

FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY ALL PARTICIPANTS PARENT/ GUARDIAN NEED TO SIGN FOR ANY PARTICIPANT UNDER THE AGE OF 21

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE LEGALLY DIGITALLY SIGNED



Table of Contents

TERMS AND CONDITIONS	3
Signature: Terms and Conditions	6
CODE OF CONDUCT	8
Acknowledgement: Code Of Conduct	9
MEDICAL AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE WAIVER	10
Authorization To Treat Participant And Medical Release	10
Medical Information Form–Participant	11
Emergency Medical Authorization	13
RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION	14
Signature: Parent/Guardian for Participants Under 21	15
PANDEMIC / COVID GUIDELINES	16
Protocol	16
Screening/ Testing (Per Country Requirement)	
Flights	16
TRAVEL ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT	*18
Signature: Parent/Guardian for Travel Assumption of Risk, Release And Waiver of Liability, And Indemnity Agree 21	eement



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- I acknowledge, that travel to foreign countries may involve many risks, which may or may not be foreseen or reasonably foreseeable, and which may not normally be associated with travel in the US, including, but not limited to: terrorism, diseases, search and/or seizure of property by customs or other governmental authorities, personal liability, risk of personal injury to me including disability or death, loss or damage to property belonging to me and others, differing customs and legal requirements.
- 2. I understand that the social, cultural, political, religious, governmental, health care, legal (both civil and criminal) and other systems, as well as the geophysical characteristics, of foreign countries may be different, in subtle and/or significant ways, from those in the United States. For example, behavior that is considered normal or acceptable in the United States may be illegal or socially or culturally unacceptable or offensive outside the United States and may result in penalty, fines or imprisonment. I understand that police, fire and other governmental systems may be inadequate by U.S. standards in certain countries, and that the quality and availability of health care may be very different than what is typically available in the United States. Finally, I am aware that certain activities carry increased levels of risk by their nature (for example strenuous physical activity, sea travel, etc.).
- 3. I understand that Global Soccer Development, LLC is not responsible for my safety and knowingly and voluntarily agree to assume any and all risks associated with participation in the above-described travel opportunity (Global Soccer Development, LLC Trips). I acknowledge that my participation in the tour/trip is voluntary, optional and that my participation would not have been permitted without this waiver and release.
- 4. To the maximum extent, permitted by law, I release Global Soccer Development, LLC, its trustees, officers, employees, representatives, agents or anyone accompanying this tour/trip, or their heirs or estates, in their official and individual capacities (collectively, "Global Soccer Development, LLC") from, and agree not to sue Global Soccer Development, LLC for, any and all claims and/or causes of action, including without limitation simple negligence and/or gross negligence, for loss of or damage to property, bodily or personal injury, loss of companionship or support, or death sustained by me or any third parties arising out of any activity or travel associated with my participation in the tour/trip.
- 5. I agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Global Soccer Development, LLC for any and all losses, expenses, claims, judgments and liabilities (including attorneys' fees) of any nature arising out of, or in consequence of, my acts, words, conduct, etc. in connection with the tour/trip including, but not limited to, damage to property, any injuries or death sustained by any person(s) as a result of my actions or inactivity. I further understand that



nothing stated herein shall relieve me from my obligation to uphold and support all rules and regulations for participation in the tour/trip, as set forth by Global Soccer Development, LLC.

- 6. I have reviewed applicable current travel advisories issued by the U.S. Department of State and the Center for Disease Control relating to all foreign destinations listed above. I acknowledge that Global Soccer Development, LLC's policy forbids travel to areas subject to a U.S. Department of State Travel Warning.
- 7. I understand and acknowledge that Global Soccer Development, LLC is not providing personal chaperones or supervision with respect to the tour/trip, and that I am responsible for my individual conduct, health and safety at all times.
- 8. I am in good health, have no physical conditions that affect my ability to travel and/or participate in any of the activities involved in the tour/trip, and have not been advised otherwise by a medical practitioner. In this regard, I have completed the Medical information sheet, GSD Code of Conduct and Emergency Contact Forms below. I acknowledge that I understand that I am responsible for obtaining any recommended immunizations before traveling to my destination. I possess a valid and current medical insurance and have a valid insurance identity card to bring on the tour/trip. I have determined that this insurance is adequate to cover injuries or illnesses that I may sustain while participating in the tour/trip. I will be solely responsible for payment in full of all costs of medical care I may receive overseas.
- 9. I grant Global Soccer Development, LLC full authority to take whatever action it deems is warranted under the circumstances regarding my health or safety in connection with my participation in this tour/trip, including the provision of any emergency first aid, medication, medical treatment, or surgery deemed necessary by medical personnel. This authority will permit Global Soccer Development, LLC, at its discretion, to place me, at my own expense, in a local hospital for medical services and treatment, or, if no hospital is available, to place me in the hand of a local medical doctor for treatment. Global Soccer Development, LLC is further authorized to fly me back home, at my own (or my parents') expense, for medical treatment if, in consultation with local medical authorities, this is deemed to be necessary. I also authorize medical personnel to execute any documents relating to medical attention and to act on my behalf, if I am unable to do so.
- 10. I agree that at all times I will follow the directions of Global Soccer Development, LLC's personnel accompanying the tour/trip in all matters related to my participation in the tour/trip. Global Soccer Development, LLC reserves the right to suspend or terminate my participation in the tour/trip for failure to maintain the standards of Global Soccer



Development, LLC or if it be deemed that my acts, words or conduct are detrimental to, or incompatible with, the interests, purpose or welfare of the tour/trip or of Global Soccer Development, LLC. This suspension or termination will in no way entitle me to a refund for any unused portion of the cost of the Program or the tour/trip.

- 11. Standards of Conduct: I recognize that I assume an important personal obligation to conduct myself in a manner compatible with local laws and regulations; with Global Soccer Development, LLC policies for player conduct; and with the policies of my host institution (if any). I promise to act responsibly and will become informed of, and will abide by, all such laws, regulations, policies and standards. I will comply with Global Soccer Development, LLC policies, standards and instructions for player behavior. I agree that Global Soccer Development, LLC has the right to enforce all standards of conduct described above.
- 12. I acknowledge that all tour/trip and coaching course cancellations must be requested in writing to contact@globalsoccerdevelopment.com no later than four (4) months prior to the trip date. GSD incurs immediate expenses upon each trip booking that are not recoverable or refundable to GSD. Therefore, all trip deposits and payments delivered to GSD are non-refundable. GSD will not issue any credit or refund any monies in the event that the trip is canceled due to accidents, injuries, loss of employment, sickness or even death of a loved one and or any other reasons considered personal. GSD may, at its sole and absolute discretion, offer a trip voucher for a different GSD trip if a cancellation is received no later than four (4) months prior to the trip date. Cancellations received within four (4) months of the trip date shall be non-refundable and no refund, credit or voucher will be considered. Cancellation notices received within four (4) months of trip start date accompanied by a written certificate from a licensed medical doctor establishing an injury to the player that prohibits participation during the term of the scheduled trip shall be considered for a trip voucher, on a case by case basis, and at the sole and absolute discretion of GSD. All decisions regarding such medical based cancellations by GSD shall be final. GSD offers medical insurance (via a third-party provider) for all participants in the trip who are part of our traveling group. The cost of basic medical insurance is covered by GSD. GSD will additionally provide an option for you to purchase an upgrade to your insurance policy for unforeseen events such as trip cancellation at the time of your insurance form submission, which GSD encourages everyone to take advantage of. GSD will not issue any refund, credit or voucher in event that a trip is canceled due to storm or inclement weather, war, political instability, any other safety-related, or other Acts of God that, at our sole and absolute discretion, constitutes a danger to our players and the family members traveling with them.
- 13. This agreement represents my complete understanding with Global Soccer Development, LLC concerning the company's responsibility and liability for my participation in the tour/trip, supersedes any previous or contemporaneous understandings I may have had



with the company on this subject, whether written or oral.

- 14. This Release and Waiver is a legally binding agreement and will be construed broadly to provide a release and waiver to the maximum extent permissible under applicable law. Any provisions found to be void or unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions.
- 15. This Release and Waiver may be executed in counterparts, including electronic and facsimile signatures, and all such counterparts shall constitute one agreement, binding upon all parties hereto.
- 16.1 have read this document and I understand its content. I understand that by signing below, I have given up substantial legal rights. I have voluntarily signed this Release and Waiver.
- 17. By signing this form, I authorize and agree to allow Global Soccer Development, LLC to take photographs, video recordings or any other media materials taken of myself and/or my children/wards to be used in any marketing/advertising publications by and for Global Soccer Development, LLC included, but not limited to email and social media marketing, print brochures, advertisements, films or videos and broadcasts of any sort.

Signature: Terms and Conditions

Print Name of Participant 1

Print Name of Participant 2

Date + Signature of Participant 1

Date + Signature of Participant 2

Print Name of Participant 3

Date + Signature of Participant 3



Print Name of Participant 4

Date + Signature of Participant 4

Print Name of Participant 5

Date + Signature of Participant 5

Print Name of Participant 6

Date + Signature of Participant 6



CODE OF CONDUCT

At GSD we adhere to a set of core values deeply rooted in four immutable laws, we call DRIS:

- Discipline
- Respect
- Integrity
- Service

Our expectation from every participant is to adhere to such laws in a manner, which exemplifies positive leadership and strong character. It is a privilege to participate in a GSD Program.

As a GSD Participant, I agree to the following:

Respect

- 1. At all times I will represent Global Soccer Development with the discipline, respect, integrity and service it represents and treat others with dignity, kindness and compassion.
- 2. Exude modesty and generosity when I win and be gracious when I lose.
- 3. Respect the game of soccer, its rules and play fairly.
- 4. Work for the good of my team, give my best effort at all times and be of service to my teammates.
- 5. Respect the authority of the referee, even though I may at times disagree with calls.
- 6. Exemplify good sportsmanship before, during, and after matches. I understand that soccer is a sport, and that the players/coaches on the other team are just opponents, not my enemies.
- 7. Control my emotions, especially my temper and not retaliate. Even if I believe to be wronged.
- 8. Not possess or use tobacco (If U21), alcohol (If U21), any illegal or performance-enhancing drugs.
- 9. I will not engage, participate or encourage hazing of any kind whether it will be physical, emotional, and/or mental nor infringe upon another person's space or person.
- 10. I will respect the property of others and adhere to the GSD rules and guidelines provided to me at orientation.
- 11.1 will refrain from the MISUSE of ALL electronics, which include inappropriate content, illicit websites and/ or applications.
- 12. I FULLY READ, UNDERSTAND and AGREE, failure to comply with ANY of the aforementioned can cause my eviction from the program at my own or families' expense.



Acknowledgement: Code Of Conduct

I have read, understand and hereby agree to abide by and support this GSD Code of Conduct. Non-adherence to such code may result in my expulsion without refund, credit, and/ or voucher. I may also incur additional expenses related to but not limited to my return.

Print Name of Participant 1	Date + Signature of Participant 1
	[to be signed in presence of Notary Public
Print Name of Participant 2	Date + Signature of Participant 2 [to be signed in presence of Notary
	Public]
Print Name of Participant 3	Date + Signature of Participant 3 [to be signed in presence of Notary Public]
Print Name of Participant 4	Date + Signature of Participant 4
	[to be signed in presence of Notary Public]
Print Name of Participant 5	Date + Signature of Participant 5
	[to be signed in presence of Notary Public]
Print Name of Participant 6	Date + Signature of Participant 6
	[to be signed in presence of Notary Public



MEDICAL AUTHORIZATION AND RELEASE WAIVER Authorization To Treat Participant And Medical Release

I/We understand that in the event medical intervention is needed for myself and/or my/our child or ward while I am and/or the child/ward is participating in a GSD activity or event, every attempt will be made to immediately contact the person(s) listed on this form.

In the event I/we cannot be timely reached in the event of a medical/dental emergency during the course of any GSD activity or event, I hereby give my permission and consent to the physician or dentist selected by the GSD event or activity leader to secure medically necessary treatment, including without limitation hospitalization, and / or order an injection, anesthesia, or medically necessary and advised surgery for myself and/or my child/ward as deemed necessary and advisable by a licensed medical doctor or dentist.

I/we authorize GSD, in whose care I and/or the child/ward have/has been entrusted, to consent to any x-ray examination, anesthetic, medical, surgical or dental diagnosis and/or treatment, and hospital care, to be rendered to myself and/or the child/ward under the general or special supervision and upon the advice of any physician or dentist licensed under the provisions of the Medical Practice Act on the medical staff of a licensed hospital, whether such diagnosis or treatment is rendered, either at the office of the physician /dentist or at the licensed hospital.

I/we recognize, acknowledge and agree that I/we shall be liable to pay all costs and expenses incurred in connection with any such medical and/or dental services rendered to myself and/or my/our child or ward pursuant to this authorization.

Should it be necessary for myself and/or my/our child or ward to return home due to medical reasons or otherwise, I/we recognize, acknowledge and agree that I/we shall be responsible for payment of all transportation costs.

I/we do hereby give permission and consent for myself and/or my/our child or ward to ride in any vehicle designated by GSD in whose care myself and/or my/our child or ward has been entrusted while attending and participating in events and/or activities produced, sponsored or hosted by GSD.



I/we understand that GSD does not provide any health and/or accident insurance. I/we assume full and complete responsibility for any and all medical and/or dental bills arising out of my and/or my/our child's or ward's participation in activities or events produced, sponsored or hosted by GSD.

THIS AUTHORIZATION SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE SIGNED BELOW:

Print Name of Parent/Guardian/Participant Date + Signature of Parent/Guardian/Participant

Print Name of Parent/Guardian/Participant Date + Signature of Parent/Guardian/Participant

Print Name of Participant

Print Name of Participant

Print Name of Participant

Date + Signature of Participant

Date + Signature of Participant

Date + Signature of Participant



Medical Information Form-Participant

Name of Participant: DOB: (MM/DD/YYYY)	Gender: Weight:	Height:
Telephone #:	Email:	
Address:		
Hospitalization Insurance Policy #:	Insurance Company:	
Name Listed on Insurance Policy:	_Group Number:	
Family Doctor Name:	Family Doctor Number:	
Travel Insurance Provider:		
Confirmation Number:	Plan:	
PRIMARY EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON: Full Name:	Relationship:	
Home Phone #:	Email:	
ALTERNATE CONTACT PERSON: Full Name:	Relationship:	
Phone:	Email:	



HEALTH HISTORY: List any pre-existing or present medical conditions:

List any allergies and / or any reactions to medications (penicillin, aspirin, codeine, or any other medications or drugs), this includes itching, rash, swelling of hands, feet or eyes:

Does	the	participant	have	allergies	to	bee	stings,	food	allergies,	or	any	other	allergies	s of
which	we	should be a	ware?	(_) \	/es o	r () No	o. lf yes, pl	eas	e list			

Any major illness during the past year:

Date of last Tetanus shot:

By signing below, I certify all information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Print Name of Participant

Date + Signature of Participant

Print Name of Parent/Guardian



Emergency Medical Authorization (Print Page 13 and use for all minors participating)

I/We, the parent(s) / guardian(s) of , a minor ("child/ward" and "child or ward"), recognize, acknowledge and agree that this Emergency Medical Authorization and Liability Release Agreement (the "Agreement") will govern my/our relationship, responsibilities and obligations for any and all of the events produced, sponsored and/or hosted by Global Soccer Development, LLC (GSD), its affiliates, officers, directors, employees, agents and/or independent contractors (hereafter collectively referred to as "GSD") that my child/ward participates in. I/we understand, acknowledge and agree that it is my/our responsibility to inform GSD immediately of any changes, updates or modifications to the information that I/we have provided on this form concerning my/our child or ward. This Agreement is to be used with, but is not limited to, the following GSD activities and/or events: GSD Tours/Trips, Coaching Course, Camps and/ or ID Sessions.

THIS AUTHORIZATION SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE SIGNED BELOW:

Print Name of Parent/Guardian [Needs parent signature for each minor (under 21) participant] Date + Signature of Parent/Guardian

Print Name of Parent/Guardian [Needs parent signature for each minor (under 21) participant]



RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION

(For all participants)

I/we understand and acknowledge the possibility of unforeseen hazards, harms and injuries, and know the possibility of risk, inherent or otherwise, including, but not limited to, accident or illness related to the activities and events produced, sponsored and/or hosted by GSD. In consideration of, and as part payment for, the right to participate in the GSD activities and events, I/we have and do hereby assume responsibility and liability for all risks on behalf of myself and/or my/our child or ward. I/we agree to hold harmless, release and do hereby indemnify GSD, its successors and/or assigns, from and for any and all injuries, damages, losses, or claims incurred by myself and/or my/our child or ward in connection with or arising out of any activities or events produced, sponsored or hosted by GSD. I/we do hereby release and hold harmless GSD, its successors and assigns, from any and all causes of action, debts, claims, demands, damages, judgment executions, cost, loss of services, expenses, compensation, and any and all other claims of damages whatsoever, including, but not limited to, those arising from the accommodations, any acts or omissions of GSD, including without limitation simple negligence. I also acknowledge and agree that GSD, its successors and assigns, are released, held harmless and will not be obligated to issue any credit or refund in the event that I/we or my/our child or ward, cannot attend any event or activity produced, sponsored or hosted by GSD due to illness, injury, hazardous road conditions, severe storm, flooding, wind, war or other acts of God or any unforeseen occurrences.

THIS AUTHORIZATION SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE SIGNED BELOW:

Print Name of Parent/Guardian

Date + Signature of Parent/Guardian

Print Name of Parent/Guardian



Signature: Parent/Guardian for Participants Under 21

As the parent/guardian of the above-named participant, I understand and agree to the terms and conditions contained in this Waiver and Release form, and I assume responsibility for the actions or inactions of the tour/trip participant.

Print Name of Parent/Guardian

Date + Signature of Parent/Guardian

Print Name of Parent/Guardian



PANDEMIC / COVID GUIDELINES

Global Soccer Development, LLC ("GSD") strives to ensure the safety and well-being of every participant. To reduce possibility of infection and illness during travel, we require every participant and associated member of the travel party to adhere to the following COVID PROTOCOL, this includes pre-travel instructions, destination country/ city requirements, when using hotels, commercial and charter air, motor coach companies, and during all aspects of travel participation.

Protocol

PARTICIPANTS and ASSOCIATED TRAVEL MEMBERS MUST:

Self-isolate 10 days before travel. Should refrain from any activity that will expose them to any contact with individuals outside of the family. Uphold and adhere to the GSD CODE OF CONDUCT. Non-compliance or breach of the Code of Conduct (including not wearing a mask/face covering, will be treated as a flagrant misconduct, and will be penalized accordingly). Complete Code of Conduct information can be reviewed in the GSD International Travel Agreement.

Screening/ Testing (Per Country Requirement)

Each traveler must adhere to International travel testing requirements prior, during and after travel.

- Appropriate pre-trip testing must be completed prior to the trip. EU Travel Compliant: RT-PCR TEST (when required by the country destination or Global Soccer Development.
- Appropriate COVID-19 screening must be completed as stipulated by the visiting Country and City prior, during and after to the trip.
- Appropriate COVID-19 screening must be completed as stipulated by the United States, State & City upon your return from the visiting Country.
- Temperature checks taken as needed.

Flights

While traveling, individuals traveling with Global Soccer Development must adhere to the Country, region and local public health regulations where the training, games and competition are held and should follow GSD guidance.

- 1. BOARDING: (included but not limited to taxi, takeoff, and landing). When boarding, passengers must go directly to their seat, place all items away and begin to disinfect their area. They will remain seated for the duration of the flight except when visiting the restroom.
- 2. <u>DISINFECTION</u>: Bring disinfecting wipes (with min. 70% alcohol) for contact surfaces and hand sanitizer to use before and after any boarding processes. Although some do not consider this necessary, GSD requires it.
- 3. ARRIVAL: Travelers must stay in their seats until the flight crew tells them it is safe to stand up and exit the plane.
- 4. MEALS & BEVERAGES: Ensure to use disinfecting wipes before and after consumption. Request a straw for beverages. If a special meal is required, contact the airline to schedule before travel.
- 5. LUGGAGE & EQUIPMENT: Travelers should handle their own luggage and equipment as much as possible.



- 6. GROUND TRANSPORTATION (BUS): When on the road, travel party shall adhere to the country, region and city/ local public health regulations of the city where the visit, training, game and/ or competition is held, and should follow GSD guidance.
 - Bring disinfecting wipes for contact surfaces and hand sanitizer to use before and after any boarding processes.
 - Meals and beverages cannot be consumed during transportation (short-lived drinking with straws under a mask is permitted if such drinking is required and properly sealed).
 - Observe distanced seating practices onboard motor coaches from anyone NOT in the group.
 - Avoid getting out of your seat throughout the journey.
 - Ensure proper ventilation and crack a window when possible.
 - Bus drivers should always be masked. Travelers should enter/ exit from the back or the bus
 driver can exit the bus prior to travel party members boarding and physically distance away
 from the bus while travel party members board. After ALL travel party members are on the
 bus, the bus driver shall re-board. Upon arrival at the destination, the bus driver shall exit
 and physically distance away from the bus, then travel party members can exit the bus.
 - The first row of seats closest to the bus driver shall remain open.
- 7. MASKING PROTOCOLS AND GENERAL SAFETY INFORMATION:

Teams will agree to facilitate safe, clean, and hygienic travel, reduce interactions, and maintain appropriate distancing between members of the travel party.

- Face Masks: <u>N95, KN95</u>, or double masking is, recommended.
- Aligning with best practice guidelines from the CDC, travelers are required to wear a facemask.
- Mask must be worn at all touchpoints: check-in, security, boarding areas, jet bridges, and onboard the aircraft for the duration of the flight.
- Mask must be worn during all means of transportation.
- Mask must be worn to and from training, games and/ or competition.
- Mask must be work during ALL public spaces.
- 8. PRIVATE QUARTERS:
 - All travelers must adhere to the same expectations regarding disinfection DAILY.
 - Maintain living and public areas free of trash, debris and personal items.
 - RESPECT & HONOR fellow mate privacy as well as belongings.
 - Keep rooms clean and orderly, using laundry bags.
 - Timely wash laundry consider the space shared.
- 9. NOTICE OF ILLNESS:
 - EVERY traveling member whether they are part of the GSD PACKAGE GROUP or associated with a GSD travel member must immediately notify GSD STAFF of any POSSIBLE <u>COVID</u> <u>RELATED SYMPTOMS</u>.
 - EVERY traveling member whether they are part of the GSD PACKAGE GROUP or associated with a GSD travel member must immediately notify GSD STAFF of any POSSIBLE EXPOSURE TO A COVID POSITIVE PERSON.



TRAVEL ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT*

Coronavirus (COVID-19, "Coronavirus") is a known and rapidly evolving pandemic that is affecting travel worldwide, with continued spread and impacts expected.

Client is fully aware of the current global COVID-19 virus pandemic, the current travel restrictions, and inherent risks involved when choosing to travel. Client is aware that it is their personal decision to travel and is doing so with full knowledge of travel recommendations, restrictions, regulations, and risks with regards to COVID-19, as well as the possibility of future travel restrictions, and takes full responsibility for their actions with regards to travels.

In consideration of the travel planning services provided to Client and with full knowledge and acceptance of the risks associated with travel, Client, on behalf of themselves, their minor children, and any personal representatives, heirs, and next of kin (hereinafter referred to as "Client") hereby releases, indemnifies, holds harmless and covenants not to sue Global Soccer Development, LLC ("Company"), its officers, employees, volunteers, agents, representatives, companions and any other person involved either directly or indirectly, from all claims, suits, expenses, attorney fees and demands of any nature (including negligence) caused by, deriving from, or associated with Client's travel. Client makes these covenants, release and waivers knowingly and voluntarily. It is further understood and agreed that this COVID-19 Travel Assumption of Risk, Release and Waiver of Liability, and Indemnity Agreement is to be binding on Client's heirs and assigns and Client signs it of their own free will.

Client understands and confirms that Company has provided Client with the best available information at the time regarding travel precautions, travel restrictions, and pandemic protection policies provided by governmental agencies of any location that Client is traveling to or through, as well as provided by all travel suppliers, including but not limited to: airports, airlines, hotels, tour agencies, tour agencies, transfer agencies and/or any other provider involved in Client's booking. However, Client understands and agrees that government agencies and Travel Suppliers may not enforce or apply these travel precautions, travel restrictions, and pandemic protection policies and that some travelers may refuse to cooperate with these travel precautions, travel restrictions, and pandemic protection policies. Additionally, Client understands and agrees that the COVID-19 pandemic is a rapidly changing situation and that all travel precautions, travel restrictions, and pandemic protection policies are subject to change at any time and without notice. Client also understands and agrees that any and all information provided by Company is made available solely for general information purposes. Company does not warrant the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of this information. Company disclaims all liability and responsibility arising from any reliance placed on such information. Any reliance that Client places on such information is strictly at their own risk. Client understands that it is their responsibility to check the latest travel information regarding the COVID-19 outbreak with the CDC (https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices), the governmental agencies of any location that Client is traveling to or through, and with all Travel Suppliers, including but not limited to: airports, airlines, hotels, tour agencies, transfer agencies



and/or any other provider involved in Client's booking.

Client is aware of the specific travel warnings, travel restrictions, and travel rules in place for all locations in their travel itinerary, as well as the fact that travel warnings, restrictions, and rules are in place around the world. Client is also aware that future travel warnings, travel restrictions, and travel rules are likely to occur without notice. Client understands and accepts the risks and consequences of these travel warnings, restrictions, and rules. Client is also aware that immigration and traveling restrictions may be put in place before, during, or after traveling that may impede the ability to enter or exit travel locations or return home as planned. CLIENT HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND AGREES NOT SUE Company for consequences of these travel warnings, restrictions and rules, failure to enforce travel warnings, restrictions and rules, as well as travel warnings, restrictions and rules changing without notice.

Client is aware that additional travel screening procedures and restrictions may take place at various travel locations, including but not limited to: airports, airlines, hotels, trains, other methods of transport, tour agencies, transfer agencies, any provider involved in Client's booking, and/or public areas. Client is aware that these restrictions may include mandatory face coverings, quarantines, temperature checks, and/or various other measures. Client acknowledges and agrees that, due to the nature of travel, social distancing measures, quarantine measures, pandemic prevention measures, health precautions, and/or the usage of face masks may not always be possible. CLIENT HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND AGREES NOT SUE Company for consequences of these travel procedures and restrictions, failure to enforce travel procedures and/or restrictions, as well as travel procedures and restrictions changing without notice.

CLIENT HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND AGREES NOT SUE Company for all consequences of traveling related to COVID-19, including but not limited to: travel warnings, travel restrictions, travel rules, illness, death, property damage, financial loss, costs, penalties, fees, fines, cancellations, postponements, quarantines, health regulations and/or screenings, regardless of whether these consequences are imposed by governmental agencies of the locations to which Client is traveling to and through and/or Travel Suppliers, including but not limited to: airlines, airports, hotels, tour agencies, transfer agencies, and/or any other provider involved in Client's booking. Client further agrees not to institute a credit card dispute or "charge back" to Company for any of these or any other reasons.

The undersigned acknowledges and understands that traveling may result in a higher risk of contracting COVID-19. The undersigned agrees and acknowledges that traveling may involve inherent danger and risk, including, without limitation, the risk of physical illness or injury, death, or property damage. The undersigned fully understands and appreciates both the known and potential dangers of traveling and acknowledges that traveling may, despite reasonable efforts to mitigate such dangers, result in exposure to COVID-19, which could result in quarantine requirements, serious illness, disability, and/or death. THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR, AND RISK OF ILLNESS, BODILY INJURY, DEATH, OR PROPERTY DAMAGE to the undersigned due to negligence, active or passive, or otherwise while traveling.



Client understands that it is their responsibility to obtain travel insurance if they are NOT part/ purchase the Company Package, to ensure they have coverage for all medical needs and trip cancellation. However, Client is aware that travel insurance generally only covers unforeseen events. Most insurers classify COVID-19 as a 'known event' and will not cover COVID-19 related cancellations, delays, quarantines, or additional costs or fees. Most policies also have a specific clause stating they do not cover epidemics and pandemics, especially when travel warnings are in place.

Additionally, concerns or fear of travel is not a covered reason for cancellation and will not be covered by travel insurance. Client understands that he/she is bound by the terms of the insurance policy as it relates to Coronavirus/COVID-19. Client holds Company harmless for their election to not purchase travel insurance and/or any denial of claim by travel insurer as it relates to COVID-19 or any other claim under the policy.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY RELEASES, WAIVES, DISCHARGES AND AGREES NOT SUE the Company, its directors, officers, employees, volunteers, companions and agents ("Released Parties") from all liability to the undersigned and all personal representatives, assigns, heirs, and next of kin of the undersigned from any and all liability, claims, demands, actions, omissions, and causes of action whatsoever, directly or indirectly arising out of or related to any loss, damage, claim, or injury, including property damage, illness or death, related to COVID-19 whether caused by the negligence of the Released Parties, any third-parties, or otherwise, while traveling.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS the Company, its directors, officers, employees, volunteers and agents ("Released Parties") from and against any and all costs, expenses, damages, claims, lawsuits, judgments, losses, and/or liabilities (including attorney fees) arising either directly or indirectly from or related to any and all claims made by or against any of the Released Parties due to any loss, damage, or injury, including property damage, personal illness or death, related to the travel services provided by Company, whether caused by the negligence of the Released Parties, any third parties, or otherwise specifically related to COVID-19.

THE UNDERSIGNED further expressly agrees that the foregoing ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT shall be governed by and construed in accordance with Florida law, and that if any of the provisions hereof are found to be unenforceable, the remainder shall be enforced as fully as possible and the unenforceable provision(s) shall be deemed modified to the limited extent required to permit enforcement of the Waiver of Liability as a whole. This waiver remains in effect until the State of Florida limits all COVID-19 related mandates.

I HAVE CAREFULLY READ AND VOLUNTARILY SIGN THIS ASSUMPTION OF RISK, RELEASE AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY, AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT AND FURTHER AGREE THAT NO ORAL REPRESENTATIONS, STATEMENTS OR INDUCEMENT APART FROM THE FOREGOING WRITTEN AGREEMENT HAVE BEEN MADE. I AM AWARE THAT BY AGREEING TO THIS AGREEMENT I AM GIVING UP VALUABLE LEGAL RIGHTS, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO RECOVER DAMAGES FROM THE COMPANY IN CASE OF ILLNESS, INJURY, DEATH, OR PROPERTY LOSS OR DAMAGE, INCLUDING, FOR THE



AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, EXPOSURE TO COVID-19 WHILE TRAVELING AND ANY ILLNESS, INJURY, OR DEATH RESULTING FROM IT. I AM FULLY INFORMED OF THE RISKS INVOLVED IN TRAVELING TO DECIDE WHETHER TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENT. I UNDERSTAND THAT THIS DOCUMENT IS A PROMISE NOT TO SUE AND A RELEASE OF AND INDEMNIFICATION FOR ALL CLAIMS.

We have read and understand the terms of this COVID-19 Travel Assumption of Risk, Release and Waiver of Liability, and Indemnity Agreement and agree to its terms.

Signature: Parent/Guardian for Travel Assumption of Risk, Release And Waiver of Liability, And Indemnity Agreement

As the parent/guardian of the above-named participant(s), I understand and agree to the terms and conditions contained in this Waiver and Release form, and I assume responsibility for the actions or inactions of the tour/trip participant.

Print Name of Parent/Guardian

Date + Signature of Parent/Guardian

Print Name of Parent/Guardian